## Ozaukee County 4-H Leaders Association Meeting Minutes March 17, 2016 Auditorium @ Administration Center-Port Washington

The meeting was called to order at 7:47pm by Jessie Schoessow. Pledges were said. 2015 Space Camp Delegate, Noah Seatz started the meeting will a presentation on his trip to Space Camp.

After that, a motion was made by Brenda Mueller to accept the Secretary's report, and it was seconded by Jody Brzezinski. Next, the Treasurer's report was presented by Aaron Brown. A motion was made by Jody Brzezinski to place it on file. That motion was seconded by Carol Boehlke.

The Plat Books were discussed. Kathy Butler shared that there are roughly 20-25 books left at the Extension Office, with more out in the Community.

Diane Pfaffenroth shared that the IFYE committee is ready to go for the Variety Show and they have roughly 95 prizes available.

Sheri Hoerchner covered the 4-H Foundation and said reminded that March 18th was the last day the Foundation Scholarship Applications could be postmarked.

Jody Brzezinski talked about the Haunt.. Meetings are on the first Tuesday every month at 6:30pm at the Pavilion. Things have been coming together nicely, and Committee members are excited. An email wa sent out to the 2016 Haunt Scholarship Applicants. Winners will be announced and recognized at the Variety Show. A collection was taken throughout the clubs for Dave and Nancy's gift. They will also be recognized at the Variety Show.

The Historical Committee (Carol Boehlke) brought bricks to show for the new Tree Sculpture going up at the Fairgrounds. The order forms were handed out and Miller Monument is willing to work with 4-H on every aspect of the project. There will also be a commercial in the Variety Show.

Mackenzie Neumann and Jessie Schoessow then covered the last OYC meeting. They went to an Admirals game and in April they are holding the annual Volleyball Tournament. Roger Knepprath talked about the Association's Assets. While there is shelving made for the storage unit, it has still not been put in.

Lynn Neumann then spoke about 4-H Camp. Camp registration is open and the firm deadline to register is April 15th. There will be future Counselor meetings and an overnighter in April. Roger Knepprath is still looking for help with Fair Parking. He has found three more people, but could use more help due to the fact that he will not be here the following year.

There is nothing new that was to be reported for the Audit and Budget. However, in the future there will be a new Budget Form used. The Leaders Association is also looking for someone who would be interested in taking over the finances in the next couple of years.

Together We Can's most recent meeting was for a Pinewood Derby Race. Overall, a fun time was had by all who came.

The Bunny Breakfast is this weekend. There are roughly 630 tickets out in the community with an estimated 570 that will attend. Also on the same day as the Bunny Breakfast is the Variety Show.

This year the Association is looking for some volunteers to help pick the new Achievement Prizes. Volunteers were Jody Brzezinski, Carol Boehlke, Lynn Neumann, Brenda Mueller & Dorothy Parchim. We would also like for some youth to help in choosing prizes.

Mackenzie Neumann talked about the Communications Festival. She said that overall, it was a success, but the lack of participation was a disappointment. Some suggested that a different time of the year might help involvement.

Dorothy Parchim spoke about the 4-H Dance. Attendance was over 200 people, and fun was had by all.

Brenda Mueller talked about the Fruit Sale. Due to some problems this year, we are looking into different sources for fruit.

Lastly, Diane Hamm addressed her concerns about the Clover Cafe'. Although there is enough participation during fair, there is no one helping her manage the booth. She is asking for help and maybe look into a service manager.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:08 with a motion made by Aaron Brown and seconded by Brenda Mueller.

## Roll Call:

Clover leaf: 2 Covered Bridge: 2 Deckers corners:1 Holy Cross:2 In Stride:0 Jay Road:1 Knellsville:2 Lakeview:1 Lindenwood:4 Little Kohler:1 Town and Country:7 Waubeka:3 County Wide: 1

Respectfully Submitted, Mackenzie Neumann, Secretary